

This instrument prepared by and when recorded return to: Charles W. Edgar, III, Esq. Cherry, Edgar & Smith, P.A. 8409 North Military Trail, Suite 123 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 CFN 20130433285
OR BK 26361 PG 1318
RECORDED 10/02/2013 13:32:51
Palm Beach County, Florida
Sharon R. Bock, CLERK & COMPTROLLER
Pgs 1318 - 1321; (4pgs)

Bonded Through National Notary Assn.

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT TO AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS FOR OLYMPIA MASTER ASSOCIATION, INC.

The undersigned, constituting the President and Secretary of Olympia Master Association, Inc., a Florida corporation not-for-profit (the "Master Association"), do hereby certify that the amendments to the Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Master Association attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit "A" were duly adopted by at least a majority of the votes of the Members and by sixty percent (60%) of the Board of Directors of the Master Association to be effective upon the recording of this Certificate in the Public Records of Palm Beach County, Florida.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the undersigned Directors have each executed the foregoing for the purpose of given their consent thereto.

WITNESSES!	OLYMPIA MASTER ASSOCIATION, INC., a Florida corporation not-for-profit
Print Name: Charles W. Fdg so, III	Print name: CARMINE A. PRIORE Title: President
Print Name: Star 1357	
Print Name: Chorler W. Edga, Den	Attest: Print name: Allau Kershaer Title: Secretary
Print Name: STEVEN SEST	
STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF PALM BEACH	
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 25 hday of Sept., as President and, as President and, as Secretary of OLYMPIA MASTER ASSOCIATION, INC., a Florida corporation not-for-	
Secretary of OLYMPIA MASTER ASSOCI profit, on behalf of the corporation () who produced a as identific	is personally known to me OR () who
My Commission Expires:	Notan Public State of Florida CHARLES W. EDGAR, III Notary Public - State of Florida My Comm. Expires Jun 18, 2017 Commission # FF 16358

Exhibit "A"

1. Section 3.1 of the Bylaws is hereby amended by changing the last sentence thereof to read:

The purpose of the meeting shall be, except as provided herein to the contrary, to conclude the election of Directors as provided in Section 4.2 hereof and to transact any other business authorized to be transacted by the Members, or as stated in the notice of the meeting sent to Members in advance thereof.

2. Section 3.6 of the Bylaws is hereby amended by adding to the end thereof:

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the election of the Board of Directors of the Master Association shall only be conducted in accordance with Section 4.2 of these Bylaws.

- 3. Section 3.9 of the Bylaws is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with:
- 3.9 <u>Order of Business</u>. If a quorum has been attained, the order of business at annual Members' meetings, and, if applicable, at other Members' meetings, shall be:
 - (a) Call to order by President;
 - (b) Appointment by the President of a chairman of the meeting (who need not be a Member or a Director);
 - (c) Proof of notice of the meeting or waiver of notice;
 - (d) Reading of minutes of prior meetings(s)
 - (e) Announcement of Election of Directors
 - (f) Reports of officers;
 - (g) Reports of committees;
 - (h) Unfinished business;
 - (i) New business;
 - (j) Adjournment.

Such order may be waived in whole or in part by direction of the chairman.

- 4. Section 4.2 of the Bylaws is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with:
- 4.2 <u>Election of Directors</u>. The election of Directors shall be conducted in the following manner:
- (a) The election of Directors shall be held prior to, but in connection with, the annual Members' meeting, except as provided in Section 4.3 below as to vacancies and removal or otherwise as provided by law.
- (b) The Master Association shall, no later than sixty (60) days prior to its annual meeting, provide the first notice of the date, time and place of such annual meeting. Such notice shall also include a form by which any qualified Member may file to be a candidate for the Board of Directors together with instructions as to the address at which the filing may be made (which shall be by mail, delivery service or hand delivery) and the deadline for doing so, which shall be 5:00 p.m. on the date thirty (30) days prior to the annual meeting (or, if such date is a legal holiday or weekend, the next-following regular business day).
- (c) If no more candidates than there are vacancies on the Board of Directors file to be a candidate, then those persons who have filed by the deadline stated above shall be deemed elected and shall take office at the conclusion of the annual meeting. If a lesser number of persons file to be candidates, those who did file shall take office as aforesaid and for each remaining vacancy on the Board of Directors shall be filled by a qualified person elected by a majority the Board of Directors as it exists after the conclusion of the annual meeting, even if less than a quorum of such Board initially takes office.
- (d) No later than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the annual meeting, the Master Association shall send a second notice of such meeting together with a ballot listing, in alphabetical order, those qualified persons who have filed to stand for election to the Board of Directors and inner and outer return envelopes, meeting the requirements of the Election Procedures described and defined below.
- (e) The Board of Directors shall, no later than ninety (90) days prior to the annual Members' meeting following the date this amendment is adopted, in the same manner as adopting rules and regulations, adopt such election procedures as it deems appropriate to facilitate, clarify and govern the conduct of the election of the Board of Directors. However, that such election procedures, including the qualifications for Directors, shall be consistent with Chapter 720, Florida Statutes and the Master Association's governing documents, as defined in said Chapter. Further, in no event shall such election procedures prohibit Members from casting ballots *in abstentia* by mail, or delivery to a location specified by the Master Association, between the time of the Members' receipt of such ballots and the commencement of the annual Members' meeting, nor shall such procedures prohibit ballots from being cast at that meeting itself.
- (f) Each Dwelling Unit entitled to vote shall have a number of votes equal to the number of vacancies on the Board of Directors to be filled, but may not cast more than one (1) vote for one (1) candidate.
 - (g) All elections shall be by plurality vote.

- (h) Solely for purposes of electing the Board of Directors, the casting of ballots by ten (10%) percent of all eligible voters shall constitute a quorum.
- (i) Any election disputes shall be governed by the applicable provisions of Chapter 720, Florida Statutes, if any.
- (j) Persons elected to the Board of Directors for the first time shall deliver to the Secretary the certification of having read and agreeing to uphold the Master Association's governing documents, or of completing the educational curriculum requirement, each as provided in Florida Statute 720.3033.



This instrument prepared by and when recorded return to: Charles W. Edgar, III, Esq. Cherry, Edgar & Smith, P.A. 8409 North Military Trail, Suite 123 Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 CFN 20130433284
OR BK 26361 PG 1316
RECORDED 10/02/2013 13:32:51
Palm Beach County, Florida
Sharon R. Bock, CLERK & COMPTROLLER
Pgs 1316 - 1317; (2pgs)

CHARLES W. EDGAR, III
Notary Public - State of Florida
My Comm. Expires Jun 18, 2017
Commission # FF 16358
Bonded Through National Notary Assn.

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION TO COVENANTS, RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS FOR OLYMPIA

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the amendments to the DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS FOR OLYMPIA recorded in Official Records Book 14541, page 1085, of the Public Records of Palm Beach County, Florida, as amended from time to time (the "Declaration") attached hereto and made a part hereof were duly adopted by the affirmative vote of not less than seventy five (75%) percent of the vote of the Class A Membership present at a duly constituted meeting thereof at which a quorum was present and voting throughout and that there is no longer a Class B Membership in the Master Association (as defined in the Declaration).

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the undersigned President and Secretary of Olympia Master Association, Inc., a Florida corporation not-for-profit and the "Master Association" under and as defined in, the Declaration have executed this Certificate this 274 day of OLYMPIA MASTER ASSOCIATION, WITNESSES INC., a Florida corporation not-for-profit Print Name: Cherles Print name: 4Fitle: President Print Name: Attest: Print Name: Print name: Title: Secretary Print Name: STATE OF FLORIDA **COUNTY OF PALM BEACH** The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 25h day of Lend 2013, by (or mine A. / nia re , as President and Secretary of OLYMPIA MASTER ASSOCIATION, INC., a Florida corporation not forprofit, on behalf of the corporation () who is personally known to me OR () who produced a as identification. Notary Public, State of Florida My Commission Expires:

Exhibit "A"

The following new paragraph is hereby added to Section 5.4 of the Declaration immediately after the paragraph entitled "Class A":

Notwithstanding the foregoing, all voting for the members of the Board of Directors of the Master Association shall be done by the individual Members (i.e., without a collective voting procedure involving such votes being cast by the presidents of Village Associations) as more particularly provided in the Master Association's Bylaws.



October 1, 2013

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

OLYMPIA MASTER ASSOCIATION, INC. 2400 CENTREPARK W DRIVE STE 175 W PALM BEACH, FL 33409

Re: Document Number N00000005303

The Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation of OLYMPIA MASTER ASSOCIATION, INC., a Florida corporation, were filed on

This document was electronically received and filed under FAX audit number 13000217885.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please telephone (850) 245-6050, the Amendment Filing Section.

Carolyn Lewis Regulatory Specialist II Division of Corporations

Letter Number: 113A00023029

Name:

Address:



CFN 20130433283

OR BK 26361 PG 1314

RECORDED 10/02/2013 13:32:51

Palm Beach County, Florida

Sharon R. Bock, CLERK & COMPTROLLER

Pgs 1314 - 1315; (2pgs)

(((H13000217885 3)))

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF OLYMPIA MASTER ASSOCIATION, INC. (a Florida Corporation not-for Profit)

THESE ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT are adopted as of the 25th day of September, 2013, and hereby state:

- 1. The name of the corporation is Olympia Master Association, Inc. (the "Corporation").
- 2. Article 9, Section 9.3. of the Articles of Incorporation is hereby amended by deleting the current version of such Section and replacing same with:
 - 9.3 <u>Election; Removal</u>. Directors of the Master Association shall be elected prior to, but in connection with, the annual meeting of the Members in the manner determined by and subject to the qualifications set forth in the By-Laws. Directors may be removed and vacancies on the Board shall be filled in the manner provided in the By-Laws.
- 3. There are members entitled to vote on the foregoing amendment.
- 4. The foregoing amendment was approved by the members and the Board of Directors in a meeting held on Septola 25, 2013.
- 5. The number of votes cast for the amendment was sufficient for approval of the foregoing amendment in accordance with the Corporation's Articles of Incorporation.

WHEREAS, the undersigned President of the Corporation has executed these Articles of Amendment.

OLYMPIA MASTER ASSOCIATION, INC., a

Florida corporation not-for-profit

Carmine A. Þrjóre, President

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH

Exhibit "A"

1. Section 3.1 of the Bylaws is hereby amended by changing the last sentence thereof to read:

The purpose of the meeting shall be, except as provided herein to the contrary, to conclude the election of Directors as provided in Section 4.2 hereof and to transact any other business authorized to be transacted by the Members, or as stated in the notice of the meeting sent to Members in advance thereof.

2. Section 3.6 of the Bylaws is hereby amended by adding to the end thereof:

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the election of the Board of Directors of the Master Association shall only be conducted in accordance with Section 4.2 of these Bylaws.

- 3. Section 3.9 of the Bylaws is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with:
- 3.9 Order of Business. If a quorum has been attained, the order of business at annual Members' meetings, and, if applicable, at other Members' meetings, shall be:
 - (a) Call to order by President;
 - (b) Appointment by the President of a chairman of the meeting (who need not be a Member or a Director);
 - (c) Proof of notice of the meeting or waiver of notice;
 - (d) Reading of minutes of prior meetings(s)
 - (e) Announcement of Election of Directors
 - (f) Reports of officers;
 - (g) Reports of committees;
 - (h) Unfinished business;
 - (i) New business;
 - (j) Adjournment.

Such order may be waived in whole or in part by direction of the chairman.

- 4. Section 4.2 of the Bylaws is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with:
- 4.2 <u>Election of Directors</u>. The election of Directors shall be conducted in the following manner:
- (a) The election of Directors shall be held prior to, but in connection with, the annual Members' meeting, except as provided in Section 4.3 below as to vacancies and removal or otherwise as provided by law.
- (b) The Master Association shall, no later than sixty (60) days prior to its annual meeting, provide the first notice of the date, time and place of such annual meeting. Such notice shall also include a form by which any qualified Member may file to be a candidate for the Board of Directors together with instructions as to the address at which the filing may be made (which shall be by mail, delivery service or hand delivery) and the deadline for doing so, which shall be 5:00 p.m. on the date thirty (30) days prior to the annual meeting (or, if such date is a legal holiday or weekend, the next-following regular business day).
- (c) If no more candidates than there are vacancies on the Board of Directors file to be a candidate, then those persons who have filed by the deadline stated above shall be deemed elected and shall take office at the conclusion of the annual meeting. If a lesser number of persons file to be candidates, those who did file shall take office as aforesaid and for each remaining vacancy on the Board of Directors shall be filled by a qualified person elected by a majority the Board of Directors as it exists after the conclusion of the annual meeting, even if less than a quorum of such Board initially takes office.
- (d) No later than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the annual meeting, the Master Association shall send a second notice of such meeting together with a ballot listing, in alphabetical order, those qualified persons who have filed to stand for election to the Board of Directors and inner and outer return envelopes, meeting the requirements of the Election Procedures described and defined below.
- (e) The Board of Directors shall, no later than ninety (90) days prior to the annual Members' meeting following the date this amendment is adopted, in the same manner as adopting rules and regulations, adopt such election procedures as it deems appropriate to facilitate, clarify and govern the conduct of the election of the Board of Directors. However, that such election procedures, including the qualifications for Directors, shall be consistent with Chapter 720, Florida Statutes and the Master Association's governing documents, as defined in said Chapter. Further, in no event shall such election procedures prohibit Members from casting ballots *in abstentia* by mail, or delivery to a location specified by the Master Association, between the time of the Members' receipt of such ballots and the commencement of the annual Members' meeting, nor shall such procedures prohibit ballots from being cast at that meeting itself.
- (f) Each Dwelling Unit entitled to vote shall have a number of votes equal to the number of vacancies on the Board of Directors to be filled, but may not cast more than one (1) vote for one (1) candidate.

- (g) All elections shall be by plurality vote.
- (h) Solely for purposes of electing the Board of Directors, the casting of ballots by ten (10%) percent of all eligible voters shall constitute a quorum.
- (i) Any election disputes shall be governed by the applicable provisions of Chapter 720, Florida Statutes, if any.
- (j) Persons elected to the Board of Directors for the first time shall deliver to the Secretary the certification of having read and agreeing to uphold the Master Association's governing documents, or of completing the educational curriculum requirement, each as provided in Florida Statute 720.3033.